Date - 2/14/23

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 8:18 AM

Members Present: Deborah Clark, Amira Ray, Karen Huzar, Cristina Fallara, Kristen Collora, Elizabeth Citro, Crystal

Bruce, Kristy Zumwalt

Members Absent: Stacy Alcuaz, Jennifer McCoy, Lisa Hedman, Cheryl Middleton

Guests: Mrs. Carter

2. Approval of Minutes

: Motion to approve the January minutes as written by Mrs. Citro, second by Mrs. Collora

3. Presentations:

School Improvement Plan – Mid-Year Review by Mrs. Huzar:

- Math Goal: Intended Outcome The percent of all students achieving math proficiency will increase by three percentage points from current levels, as measured by end-of-year assessment or Algebra EOC exam or Geometry EOC exam. Overall, we are currently at 73% of students at 3 or above evidenced on PM2 FAST. We are currently at 78% at 3 or above evidenced on Algebra and Geometry mid-terms.
- ELA Goal: **Intended Outcome** The percent of all students achieving ELA proficiency will increase by 2% from FSA ELA 2022 to FAST 2023. Our PM FAST Data is as follows: 6th grade 66% level 3 or above, 7th grade 68% level 3 or above, 8th grade 58% level 3 or above.
- Science Goal: **Intended Outcome** The percentage of 8th grade students achieving science proficiency will increase by 3% as measured by the Spring SSA in May of 2023. The percentage of 6th and 7th grade students performing at, or above, grade level will remain at 85% or higher as indicated by a grade of C or higher on the district level exam in May of 2023. As evidenced by our mid-term the following achieved a "C" or better on the mid-term exams. 6th grade 88%, 7th grade 86% and 8th grade -96%.
- Social Studies: Intended Outcome 100% of students achieve proficiency (3.0) as measured on the Civics EOC in Spring 2023. -6th and 8th grade SS goal is that 100% of students will pass the end of year exam. Our mid-term for Civics indicated that 75% of students in this course at level 3 or above.
- Career and Technical Education Goal: Intended Outcome The percent of 8th grade students who pass the Introduction to Engineering Design (IED) End of Course exam (C or greater) will increase from 81% to 85% or greater. The percent of 7th grade students who pass the Design Process Certification Test (C or greater) will increase from 95% to 100%, as measured by the Design Process Certification Test. The percent of 6th grade students who pass the Design Process Certification Test (C or greater) will increase from 78% to 80% or greater, as measured by the Design Process Certification Test. Per mid-term pre-test data 7th grade students had a passing rate of 76% in the Design Process Certification Test.
- Positive Culture and Environment: **Intended Outcome** All students will be successful with Adv Accelerated, Honors, Pre-AP and high school credit courses with a D or better. 90% of the students will show success with a C or better. Semester grades show that 93.5% of all high school credits being earned (which is 800 credits) are at or above a C at semester grades.

4. Principal Update:

- Other Accolades we have Received:
 - AVID School of Distinction and we are on our way to being a Demonstration school. We will be
 the 1st MS in Pinellas Cty.
 - Magnet School of America School of Distinction
- Extra Math Help: Mr. Giordano, Mr. Reid, and Mrs. Tuck are working with small groups on targeted areas of need.
- Important Note: because of the December meeting that we needed to hold, there is no March meeting. Next meeting will be in April, with Mrs. Ray giving her report as well as officer elections.
- 5. New Business
- 6. Old Business
- 6. Open Discussion:

7. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 AM, and the next SAC meeting is scheduled for 4/11/2023 at 8:00 AM